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Two more for you.

I'll deal with David L.

Also see below — Trotter and Webb approved.

A

Andrew Parsons
Partner

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

: GRO

Stay informed: sign up

to our e-alerts

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
DICKINSON " Min)

From: Rodric Williams [mailto:# GRO

Sent: 22 August 2018 17:16

To: Andrew Parsons

Subject: RE: RW Reviewed Statements

Andy — now attaching my comments on Carpenter, Haworth and Longbottom.

I have no comment on the Trotter or Webb statements and no objection to them being served if considered

appropriate.
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I think that still leaves Rimmer, Shields and Beal which I have not yet seen, and vd Bogerd which I have
seen drafts of but have not yet commented.

I note your comment that there are a couple of areas where we don’t have a witness. Do we need a file a
statement to that effect, or can it be covered off sufficiently in solicitor correspondence?

From: Rodric Williams

Sent: 22 August 2018 14:47

To: 'Andrew Parsons' ) GRO
Subject: RW Reviewed Statements

Andy — I attach 4 x further statements with my comments, including those on Tim Dance.

Rod

Rodric Williams
Head of Legal - Dispute Resolution & Brand

20 Finsbury Street

London EC2Y 9AQ

2017 Winner of the Global ~ T+i_ GRO i
Postal Award for Customer
Experience E: |
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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